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Symbols in Tables
(...) Not Available

Note to Users

1 - GCC total is calculated when
data of all six countries is available,
otherwise data is shown without
the total.

2 - GCC countries are ranked
according to Arabic alphabet.
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Sources

Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

1

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

aplillaoll
clnallg duuabiol)

Basall dup el Syl s>

Information & 7 Glogleoll dium
eGoverment Authority ayigpialll doganlly
Kingdom of Bahrain o ke
http://www.cio.gov.bh
General Authority for Statistics il clanll dolsl dunll
ol 2 :
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia m:“ I' ooy ) Sl

T

http://www.stats.gov.sa

National Center for Statistics and ’
Information.
Sultanate of Oman

http://www.ncsi.gov.om
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Oles dialu

Planning and Statistics Authority

State of Qatar

clanlig ladanill jlas
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Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw
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